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	Contractors Tender Health and Safety Questionnaire
Health and Safety Procedure 3


To ensure that Unitec and the contractor meet their mutual obligations under the health and safety in Employment Act 1992 and Regulations and other relevant legislation, any contractor submitting a tender for a work at Unitec must complete the following questionnaire and produce/attach documented evidence.

NOTE:  Append additional Detail Sheets as required.  All questions must be answered.

1.
SAFETY POLICY AND MANAGEMENT COMMITMENT:
YES

NO


(a)
Do you have a written health and safety policy?


(Please attach policy)


(b)
Is the health and safety policy communicated to the 



employees?




(c)
Do you have a safety administration structure in your 



organisation?

(Please attach organisation chart and description)


(d)
Who is your most senior person for managing health and safety



matters, and what is their experience and qualification, if any?



Name: 






Experience: 


2.
PROCEDURES


(a)
Do you have a health and safety manual?




(b)
Do you have written safe working practices and/or 



task instructions?





(c)
Do you regularly carry out and document




health and safety inspections?





(d)
Do you use a “permit to work” system for controlling



critical tasks, such as excavations, confined space work,



height work, hot work, etc?


(e)
What are your procedures for maintaining plant,



equipment and vehicles in a safe condition?


3.
HAZARD IDENTIFICATION

(a)
Do you have a health and safety management control



plan for the proposed contract?


(b)
Do you have a system to identify hazards during the term




of the contract ?




(c)
Where hazards have been identified, is there a system to determine:



1.
Significant hazards?






2.
Methods of control?






3.
Reporting of new hazards?



4.
SAFETY TRAINING



(a)
What health and safety training is given to employees?



Detail: 





YES
NO


(b)
Have the personnel who will undertake specific work



received formal training in safe working practices?



(c)
Have employees been trained in the use of protective



equipment relating to the potential hazards of that work?


(d)
Have the personnel who will be using the protective



equipment been trained and know how to use it?




(e)
Please supply details of staff possessing formal safety qualification who will be engaged on this contract.



Names:
1.  





2.  





3.  





4.  


(f)
Attach a list of all employees who are required to be licensed, or hold certificates 



of competency for the tasks involved

5.
SAFETY RECORDS
(a)
What type of safety records are kept by your organisation?
YES
NO



1.
Fatalities?





2.
Injuries (serious harm)?





3.
Accidents (near miss)?





4.
Environmental damage?



(b)
Please supply the following details of your organisation’s health 


and safety record for the last five years:


1.
Number of fatalities:



2.
Number of injuries where staff were



off work for one day or longer:



3.
Number of work days lost due to



machinery failure or breakdown:


(c)
Please state the total number of accidents resulting in


environmental damage or pollution:


(d)
Has an enforcement authority ever cautioned or prosecuted


your organisation?


6.
ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION
YES
NO
(a)
Does your organisation have a procedure for reporting,


investigating and follow-up of serious harm accidents, 


incidents and occupational illnesses?

(b)
Are the results of the investigation communicated to the


employees?



7.
SAFETY AWARENESS
(a)
Do you have in-house health and safety meetings?



(b)
Does your organisation conduct health and safety 


inspections of its operations?



(c)
Are all staff involved in the development of


your health and safety programs?



8.
SUBCONTRACTORS
(a)
What safety requirements does your organisation specify for its 


subcontractors?

(b)
Do you have procedures for control of the health and



safety performance of subcontractors?

(c)
Do you carry:
YES 

NO     



1.
Public liability insurance?

Please state extent of coverage: 



2.
Motor vehicle insurance?

Please state extent of coverage:



3.
Motor vehicle insurance (third party)?
Please state extent of coverage: 


4.
All contractors’ risk insurance?

Please state extent of coverage:


5.
Others?:



Specify: 

9.
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES
YES
NO

(a)
Are your employees involved in the development of 


emergency response plans on your contracts?

(b)
Do your emergency procedures identify responsibilities 


and actions to be followed?

(c)
Have all staff received training in emergency procedures?



(d)
Have your employees carried out emergency drills


within the last 12 months?

10.
HEALTH MONITORING

(a)
Do you monitor employees’ exposure to occupational 


health hazards, e.g. for exposure to noise?

CONTRACTOR’S DECLARATION

The above is a true record of the health and safety record and documentation of:



 (name of company)
Signed:


Position:


Company:


Date:



TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CONTRACTING MANAGER (UNITEC):





YES         NO

Sub-contractor’s Safety Plan supplied and approved?



Sub-contractor’s Safety Plan not supplied?


APPROVAL:

Any other comments?  

Unitec Nominated Project Coordinator


Name:


Signature:


Date:
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